



COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE
Department of Community Development
401 McIntire Road
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902-4596

Phone (434) 296-5832

Fax (434) 972-4126

MEMORANDUM

TO: File
FROM: Leah Brumfield – Senior Planner
DATE: November 15, 2019
RE: ZTA201900005 Submittal of Special Use Applications

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on October 15, 2019 recommended adoption of the Zoning Text Amendment as outlined in Staff report by a vote of 6:0.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "L. Brumfield", is written over the text of the memorandum.